
 

Any decision taken by the Asian Le Mans Series Committee is not subject to appeal.  

 

 

TO:    ☒ Teams  

 

CATEGORY:   ☒ LMP2 ☒ LMP3  ☒ GT3   

 
 
DECISION N°: Asian_2023_D0009_All_ASN 
 
 
DATE:  01/02/2023  FROM:  The Asian Le Mans Series Committee 
 
SUBJECT:  Change of the parent ASN 
 

 
APPLICABLE REGULATION   
 

Article 1.1 ☒ 2022-2023 Asian Le Mans Series Sporting Regulations 

  
DECISION   

 
To reflect a change in the parent ASN for the Asian Le Mans Series, the Asian Le Mans Series Committee needs to adapt 
the Sporting Regulations as followed:  
 
 
1.1 Foreword 
 
[…] 
 
The parent ASN is the - Automobile General Association Macau-China (AAMC), Avenida da Amizade, Edf. Grande 
Premio de Macau R/C Motorsport Association of Malaysia, 1st Floor Paddock Office, Sepang International Circuit, Jalan 
Pekeliling, 64000 KLIA, SEPANG, SELANGOR. 

 
[…] 
 
 

 
PERIOD OF VALIDITY/APPLICATION OF THE DECISION 

   
This decision comes into effect: 

☒  with immediate application 

☐  from:  

 
And is applicable: 

☒  until further notice 

☐  for the mentioned event(s) only 

 


